ADDENDUM NO. ONE (1)
Page 1
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  208-4980
September 29, 2011

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	208-4980
	RFP NUMBER:  208-4980
	

	Property Tax and Valuation System

	September 29, 2011

	Property Tax and Valuation System
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	JEB
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\208-4980 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on October 27, 2011

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT October 27, 2011.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Ken Vozza

 ref buyer Ken Vozza, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 208-4980 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· Click on link to view Vendor Conference Sign-In Sheets 208-4980 Vendor Conf. Sign In Sheets.pdf


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 208-4980

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions and Responses
Q 1. Would the County be open to a train-the-trainer approach?
R 1. Yes.

Q 2. Can Fresno County please provide more information regarding the improvement bonds requirement in the RFP?

R 2. Improvement bonds are voter approved and placed on annual tax bills for repayment.

Q 3. How long or how many years are Special Assessments active?

R 3. The life of the Special Assessment (bond) plus ten years, the term of a Special Assessment is usually 5-40 years.

Q 4. Please provide further clarification for item 2I in attachment C?

R 4. Refer to item 2H. System should be capable of generating new parcel information on the new roll for   parcels identified by item 2H.

Q 5. Does redevelopment mean RDA? What calculation process – Increment, ERAF, Pass-Thru, Admin Fee?

R 5. RDA does mean Redevelopment Agency. The calculation processes used by Fresno County include Increment, Pass-Thru, and 2 percent growth.

Q 6. How does the County define “negative rate district”?

R 6. Districts that do not participate in the County Wide 1 percent tax rate. Fresno County currently has two negative rate districts.

Q 7. In regards to AB8, which items (a thru o) are related to the position of allowing multiple tax rate areas to be associated with percentages to a parcel?

R 7. All items would apply if a single parcel was affected by multiple tax rates.
Q 8. Can the County please provide additional clarification regarding “override rate in a tax rate area”?

R 8. This is any amount in addition to the County Wide 1%.
Q 9. Will the County please clarify the term ‘apportion negative monies’?

R 9. Roll corrections resulting in a refund to the tax payer reduce the amount of money which should be apportioned.

Q 10. Will the County please clarify “cancelling payments and settlement”?

R 10. This occurs most often when a check used to make a payment is rejected or a credit card charge is disputed by the issuing bank.

Q 11. Can the County please clarify “trial” apportionments and settled collections”?

R 11. Trials are test runs prior to production runs, to identify an out of balance state.

Q 12. Will the County please clarify “the detailed requirement of listing the differences between settlements and ‘trial’ and actual apportionments, showing cancellations, refunds, rejects, etc.”?

R 12. When the production run of the apportionments is done, the system should generate a report identifying those areas where the actual run differs from the trial run.

Q 13. What does the County mean by the intended concept of “settlement”?

R 13. Settlements are run on a monthly basis and apportionments are run at various intervals. Any roll changes or other adjustments in the interval between the two should be used in calculating the apportionment.

Q 14. Can the County please clarify ‘correcting rejects from apportionments’?

R 14. Payments applied to ineligible TRA’s or books rejected at some point after collection, but prior to apportionment.

Q 15. Can the County please provide additional clarification regarding cancellations - in regards to Roll Corrections?

R 15. Cancelled settled checks and refunds are included in the calculation to arrive at a net apportionment.

Q 16. In reference to Roll Corrections, can the County please provide additional clarification regarding what various rolls being integrated means, and what information you do not want duplicated?

R 16. The county would like all demographic or other common information to be shared among the various rolls to insure consistency.

Q 17. Can the County please provide additional clarification regarding what is meant by full and partial acquisition? Are these ordinary property transfers, or are these government owned acquisitions?

R 17. Government agencies may acquire property completely, or piecemeal, and dispose of it in the same manner. Acquisitions only apply to properties being acquired or disposed of by or for, a government agency.
Q 18. Number of parcels valued under Proposition 8?

R 18. 75,667

Q 19. Number of reassess able changes of ownership?

R 19. 21,366

Q 20. Number of permits resulting in new construction reassessment?

R 20. 9,645

Q 21. Number of permit jurisdictions?

R 21. 16
Q 22. Item G on RFP page 39-40 reads: “Describe any payment problems that you have had with the County within the past three (3) years…” Could Fresno County please clarify this item?
R 22. Bidder to respond with “None” if bidder has not had a contract with the County in the last three years or has not had any payment problems associated with a County contract within the last three years.
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